Hedvat, Shannon H.

From: Vakili, Kamran <KVakili@irell.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Caplan, Jonathan S.; Baghdassarian, Mark; Hedvat, Shannon H.; Price, Jeffrey H.
Cc: Yorks, Ben; McPhie, David; Redjaian, Babak; #FraunhoferIPRs [Int]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] IPR2018-00690 Lyon Deposition

Counsel:

Thank you for offering to make Dr. Lyon available for a telephonic deposition in IPR2018-00690, in light of the
circumstances surrounding COVID-19. Fraunhofer has decided not to proceed with the deposition of Dr. Lyon.

Regards,
Kamran

Kamran Vakili, Ph.D

Irell & Manella LLP | kvakili@irell.com | www.irell.com

840 Newport Center Drive, Suite 400, Newport Beach, CA 92660
Direct: (949) 760-5151

This message and its contents are intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, transmission, dissemination or other use of this information by
anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside
information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Thank you.
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